
From: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP)
To: Hurt, Samantha (MSP)
Cc: Collins, Kevin (MSP)
Subject: FOIA CR-20049761 Accessing Confidential Firearms Records
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:12:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

20049761.pdf

Good afternoon!
The department has received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the above records. Please
provide the following records:
-Ms. Hinkley advised it would be best to start this request in your work area. Please see the attached
request and provide any responsive records. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you
believe this request is best handled by a different work area.
RECORDS OR AN ESTIMATE* MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE RECORDS RESOURCE UNIT NO LATER THAN COB
ON 11/3/17.
*If the number of records exceeds 100 pages and/or the labor time will exceed 30 minutes, do not
gather/send the records at this time. Please only provide an estimate of time and records below.
Please complete:
Estimated number of pages:
Estimate of processing time (in minutes):
Name & classification of lowest paid person capable of processing:
Our records indicate this is an open investigation OR the incident meets other criteria (MEDIA REQUEST)
established for additional review prior to processing. This email MUST be forwarded to all appropriate
personnel, including the Officer in Charge (OIC). Work site personnel (OIC, D/F/Lt., PC, etc.) are responsible
for notifying any interested third party (prosecutor, local agency) that a FOIA request has been received and is
being processed.
ANY CONCERNS REGARDING THE RELEASE OF INFORMATION MUST BE COMMUNICATED TO THE RECORDS
RESOURCE UNIT NO LATER THAN COB on 11/3/17.
☐ There are no concerns with the release of the records related to this incident
☐ There ARE concerns with the release of the records; the OIC will contact the Records Resource Unit.

Please note that providing records to the Records Resource Unit when requested is required by Official Order
but does not mean the documents will be disclosed to the public. The documents will be reviewed and all
appropriate exemptions will be applied.
Thanks!

Lance E. Gackstetter
Assistant FOIA Coordinator
Records Resource Unit
Office of the Director
Michigan State Police
P.O. Box 30634
Lansing, MI 48909
TX: 517-284-3290
Fax: 517-241-1935
“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”
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From: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP)
To: Collins, Kevin (MSP)
Cc: Hurt, Samantha (MSP); Hinkley, Lori (MSP); Kehoe, Kurt (MSP)
Subject: FOIA CR-20054159 2016-2017 CPL Report
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:24:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi, Kevin:

I have a new request, from the same requestor, asking for the completed 2016-2017 CPL Report.  I’ve gone
out to the MSP internet page and I don’t see the report listed.  Could you provide me with a completed copy
of this report that I can provide to the requestor?
 
Thank you in advance,
 
Lance Gackstetter
FOIA Analyst
Records Resource Section
Office of the Director
Michigan State Police
P.O. Box 30634
Lansing, MI 48909
TX: 517-284-3290
Fax: 517-241-1935
 
“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”

 

From: Collins, Kevin (MSP) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP)
Cc: Hurt, Samantha (MSP); Hinkley, Lori (MSP); Kehoe, Kurt (MSP)
Subject: RE: FOIA CR-20049761 Accessing Confidential Firearms Records
 
Lance,
 
Mr. Lambert references MCL 28.425e in his letter, which requires the MSP to compile a report for the
previous fiscal year and present it to the Legislature by Jan. 1 of the subsequent year.  The numbers he is
requesting will be included in that report (again, in accordance with the above noted statute).
 
The CPL unit is in the process of compiling the report as I write.
 
DTMB, however, has conducted a separate query of the numbers from the CPL database which are included
in the attached email. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Kevin
 

From: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP) 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:12 PM
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To: Hurt, Samantha (MSP)
Cc: Collins, Kevin (MSP)
Subject: FOIA CR-20049761 Accessing Confidential Firearms Records
 
Good afternoon!
The department has received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the above records.  Please
provide the following records:
-Ms. Hinkley advised it would be best to start this request in your work area.  Please see the attached
request and provide any responsive records.  Please let me know if you have any questions or if you
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
gather/send the records at this time.  Please only provide an estimate of time and records below. 
 
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
established for additional review prior to processing.  This email MUST be forwarded to all appropriate
personnel, including the Officer in Charge (OIC).  Work site personnel (OIC, D/F/Lt., PC, etc.) are responsible
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
To: Hinkley, Lori (MSP); Kienitz, Staci (MSP)
Subject: Lambert_10-26-17
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:56:15 AM
Attachments: Lambert 10-26-17.docx

Review for content and style, please.
Thanks!
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November 17, 2017 
 
 
 
Mr. Tom Lambert 
Michigan Open Carry, Inc. 
PO Box 16184 
Lansing, Michigan 48901 
 
Subject: CR-20049761; Concealed Pistol License (CPL) Report 
 
Dear Mr. Lambert: 
 
The Department of State Police has received your request for certain information and has processed it 
under the provisions of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), MCL 15.231 et seq. 
 
Your request is granted as to the information currently available.  The Concealed Pistol License (CPL) 
Report is not complete at this time.  The report is not statutorily required to be released until January 1 of 
each year.  However, in the spirit of cooperation, we have summarized the information you are requesting 
below: 
 

1- 24,493 
2- 1,771 
3- 49,626 
4- 1,449,241 
5- 905,110 
6- 42,329 
7- 87,717 

 
You may wish to visit our website (http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-1878_1591_3503_4654-
77621--,00.html) for more detail related to the information provided above. 
 
Under the FOIA, Section 10 (a copy of which is enclosed) you have the right to appeal to the head of this 
public body or to a judicial review of the denial. 
 
To review a copy of the department's written public summary, procedures, and guidelines, go to 
www.michigan.gov/msp. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lance Gackstetter 
Assistant FOIA Coordinator 
 
Enclosure
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
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:32:20 PM
Attachments: RE FOIA CR-20049761 Accessing Confidential Firearms Records.msg

image001.png

Lance,
Mr. Lambert references MCL 28.425e in his letter, which requires the MSP to compile a report for the
previous fiscal year and present it to the Legislature by Jan. 1 of the subsequent year. The numbers he is
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
Subject: RE: FOIA CR-20054159 2016-2017 CPL Report
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:34:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Lance,
Here is the link for the 2016-2017 CPL Annual report.
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/msp/CPL_Annual_Report_01-04-2018_611131_7.pdf.
Kevin

From: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Collins, Kevin (MSP)
Cc: Hurt, Samantha (MSP); Hinkley, Lori (MSP); Kehoe, Kurt (MSP)
Subject: FOIA CR-20054159 2016-2017 CPL Report
Hi, Kevin:

I have a new request, from the same requestor, asking for the completed 2016-2017 CPL Report. I’ve gone
out to the MSP internet page and I don’t see the report listed. Could you provide me with a completed copy
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
To: "Tom Lambert"
Cc: "MiOC Board"
Subject: RE: MSP FOIA Request - System Access Records / CR-20049761
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:16:09 PM
Attachments: 20049761.pdf

image001.png

Mr. Lambert:

Attached is the response to your Freedom of Information Act request below.
Thank you,
Lance E. Gackstetter
Assistant FOIA Coordinator
Records Resource Unit
Office of the Director
Michigan State Police
P.O. Box 30634
Lansing, MI 48909
TX: 517-241-1934
Fax: 517-241-1935
“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”

From: Tom Lambert [mailto:tlambert@miopencarry.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:04 PM
To: MSP-FOI
Cc: MiOC Board
Subject: MSP FOIA Request - System Access Records
To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Michigan Public Act 442 of
1976; MCL 15.231 et seq., Michigan Open Carry, Inc. is hereby requesting an opportunity to
obtain electronic (or paper) copies of public records. Michigan Open Carry, Inc. is hereby
requesting the following from the Michigan Department of State Police:

- Records created by and/or maintained by the Michigan Department of State Police
from peace officers and authorized system users compiled pursuant to MCL 28.421b(2)
(f) and MCL 28.425e(4) between October 1st, 2016 and September 30th, 2017. 

MCL 28.421b(1) declares individual's firearm records to be confidential, not subject to FOIA,
and specifies that the individual's record(s) shall only be accessed as provided in the section.
MCL 28.421b(2)(f) allows these records to be accessed by "A peace officer or an authorized
user [who] has reason to believe that access to the firearms records is necessary within the
commission of his or her lawful duties. The peace officer or authorized system user shall enter
and record the specific reason in the system in accordance with the procedures in section 5e."
MCL 28.425e(4) states "(4) Information in the database shall only be accessed and disclosed
according to an access protocol that includes the following requirements: (a) That the
requestor of the firearms records uses the law enforcement information network or another
system that maintains a record of the requestor's identity, time, and date that the request was
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made. (b) Requires the requestor in an intentional query by name of the firearms records to
attest that the firearms records were sought under 1 of the lawful purposes provided in section
1b(2)."

To be clear, this request is not seeking any individual's firearm records, but rather the non-
confidential separate public records associated with official acts of public officials and public
employees in accessing said confidential records in compliance with their statutory duties.
Michigan Open Carry, Inc. is requesting the reason(s) provided pursuant to MCL 28.421b(2)
(f), as well as the related information pertaining to the fulfillment of statutory access
obligations pursuant to MCL 28.425e(4). Pursuant the public policy of this state, Michigan
Open Carry, Inc. "cannot hold our officials accountable [for complying with their public
duties under MCL 28.421b(2)(f) and MCL 28.425e(4)] if we do not have the information upon
which to evaluate their actions." Practical Political Consulting v Secretary of State, 287 Mich
App 434, 464 (2010).

Michigan Open Carry, Inc. is also hereby requesting a waiver of all fees as the disclosure of
the requested information is in the public interest, and will contribute to the public's
understanding and knowledge of proper or improper fulfillment of statutory duties of public
officials and public employees.

If you deny any or all of this request, please issue the denial certificate under MCL 15.235(5),
cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal, and notify us of the appeal
procedures available.

Lastly, please make any copies generated under this request available electronically per MCL
15.234(1)(c). Electronic records held within databases, spreadsheets, and/or all other
electronic computer files holding relevant data is/are public records. See Ellison v Dep’t of
State, __ Mich App __ (2017)(Docket No. 336759). It is not only acceptable but preferred for
the copies of the requested records to be provided in a .csv or .xls format. If another option
would be better for the Department, please let us know and we would be happy to discuss the
matter.
Thank you for your time processing this request.

Tom Lambert
President
Michigan Open Carry, Inc.
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